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SECRET 

2 June 1978 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Scott Breckenridge 

FROM 

SUBJECT 

REFERENCE 

Principal Coordinator, House Select 
Committee on Assassinations 

Norbert A. Shepanek . 
Office of the Special Ass-istan~ 
to the DDO for External. Oversight 

House Select Committee on Assassinations' 
Request for Richard T. Gibson's 201 Fiie 

OLC 78-1792/1, 28 April 1978 

1. The House Select Committee on Assass.inations has. 
requested the Z_OJL__f_i_l~_____Qf__Richard Thomas Gibson. Mr. Gibson 
is ~~e_jlj s vin a ad At'tached is a memorandum 
from EUR Division suggesting that the HSCA narrow its request 

•.. ,. to specific items or a period of time. 

2. Mr. Gibson was involved in the Fair Play for Cuba .\ 
Committee at one time. If this is the basis of the· HSCA's 
interest, we could provide pertinent documents or segments of 
the file related to this activity. (Please note that the 
HSCA identified subject to us with his FBI file number. Most 
F~I·documents were ours and not releaseable·under Third Agency 
Rule.) 

We will lake no action until ··we hear from you. 

(signed} Borbert A. ·snepanek 

Norbert A. Shepanek 
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